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OUR VI'SI'ON -

Our vision is to e customer fucused qua{rtv driven and gmwth onented

Compahy endeavoring to play an active role in the development of capital

_market and to ensure value to our clients by providing best quality service

that meets or exceeds their needs while achieving favorable returns to the
(.ompany, t[‘S empkivee and shareholders.

F o ; i O'URMISS.ION -
To refr!rze our vision ancl fu{,f’ ill our nussmn we are comrmtted to

it Pmmotmg trust and strenqthemng }ony -térm business re!atmnshrps with.
; e i our clients in order to discover rmd meet their needs. |
‘ Usmq a combination of proven and innovative professionai sk:h‘s to address
“clients needs and concerns. %
Delivering J h: gh g ual:ty, accurate and timely services that represent vahte to
our clients and generate pmﬂtjar us. ‘
Asa growth oriented company, we are committed to provide a wor!\mg
climate that will make our people feel respected, fairly treated, listened to
and involved, We're determined to create an enwmnmenr in which we will
offer alftthe employges an opportunity to learn, ‘participate, contribute, be
. rewarded; grow and advanced based on excellence, not on: politics.

To fulfill all our responsibilities being agood corporate citizen,
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Nineteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company will be
held on Monday, March 30, 2015 at 9:00 AM at Hotel crown Inn Plot No. 171 off 21 AM
Frere Road Saddar Karachi to transact the following business: ;

ORDINARY BUSINESS _
1. To confirm the mmutes of Annual General Meetmg held on Octeber 30,2010.

2. To elect 07 [seven] Dlrectors as ﬁxed by the Board of Directors in pursuant to section
178(1) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, for the term -of next three years and to fix
their remuneratlon Followmg are the retlrmg Dlrectors :

. L Mr. Muhammad Bilal Vohra
"Il Ms. AyeshaMubashlr :

IIl. . Ms.SairaFaraz

IV. Ms.Fatima Amir

V. - Ms.AfshanFarooqi

3. To consider and adopt the audited accounts of the company together with Director’s
- and Auditor’s report thereon for the year ended June 30,2011,2012,2013 and 2014.
To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ended June 30,2015.
To transact any other business with the perm:ssnon of chair. :

= G T R iy B ey e % By order of the board
Karachi: March 9,2015 : : ' ot (Muhammad Bilal
Vohra) A B ) B o 5o ik ] e
~ Chief Executive Officer

; Notes ol ' i
“1. The share transfer books of the Company w1ll remain closed from March 24, 2015

“to March 30t ,2015 (both days inclusive). Transfers. received at JWAFFS Registrar . °

- Services (Prlvate)) limited at 505, 5t Floor, Kashlf Centre Near Hotel Mehran,

Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.
2. A member ehg:ble to attend and vote may appomt another member as hns/her proxy
" to attend and vote inthe meeting. : :
3. The instrument appointing the proxy and the power of attorney or other authonty
“(if any) under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of the power of
 attorney or other author:ty in order: to be effective must be deposited at the
‘Registered ofﬁce of the Company, at least 48 hours before the time of holding the
~ meeting. .

" 4. The member who shares are depomted Wlth -Central Deposn.'ary Company -of
© Pakistan Limited (CDC) and /or their proxies are requested to bring their original
‘Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or Passport along with the participant’s
ID Number and their account numbers in Central Depos:tory Company of Pakistan

Ltd (CDC) to facilitate ldentlﬁcanon at the time of meetmg
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5. ‘The members are requested to timely notify any change in thei‘r*éddresses‘to :
JWAFFS Registrar Services (Private) limited at 505, 5" Floor, Kashif Centre
Near Hotel Mehran, Main Shahra-e-Faisal,'Karachi. L & '

' DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
ey _Déan_‘Shareholders, S ' =3 L

‘The Directors of the Company present their report fdg-‘ether, with the audited .
financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30,2014. '

; 'Ex';,ono'mi'c & Market Review

pakistan’s economy ‘has risen from its difficult times with quite remarkable
improvements in important spheres. In 5 years, for the first time the GDP growth
crossed the 4% mark by striking t 4.1% in FY114 against 3.7% in FY13. Structural
. reforms progressed as the privatization process resumed after a gap of 8 yearsand -
" two. capital market transactions were completed in FY14. On. the other hand, the -
process of privatizing publicsector has also been started on a speedy basis and -

-financial advisors for various entities have already been appointed.

In FY14,'the country’s foreign e€xchange reserves reached USD 14.1bn after touching
a'year low of USD 7.98bn in January'14. This positive result was due to significant
' foreign inflows received during the aforementioned period as well as international
lateral donors, Eure bond issuance; privatization proceeds, 3G/4G spectrum auction
- proceeds, Collation Support Fund (CSF), ‘Pakistan Development Fund (PDF) and
 International. Monetary Fund (IMF) disbursement of three tranches under the
Extended Fund Facility (EFF) program. | 5

" The country's fiscal deficit showed improvement by coming down to 5.8% of GDP - ,

(PKR 1.65trl) as compared to 8.8% of GDP (PKR1.95trl) last year. This improvement
- was caused due to 27% growth in total revenues to PKR 3.6trl along with restricting
total expenditures growth to 8% or to PKR 3784trilli‘qn. e I

On the other side, Pakistan’s current account balance showed a d_'eﬁcit of USD -

", '2.92bn (1.18% of GDP) compared to USD 2.49bn (1.06% of the GDP) last year. The

country’s exports were raised by 1% while the imports were increased by 3.8%. -
The exports were increased due to improved textile sector growth with the GSP
. status given in early December'l3 while higher import bills led to growth in
~ imports. The remittances also showed a substantial growth of 13.7%. (USD 15.8bn)
“by period end. A e, Y E i

However, in the future the government does look promising’ to ‘address the
country"'s investment to GDP ratio at its earliest as it fell to 14.2% in FY13 from as_
‘high as 19.2% in FY08. The government has also announced power sector reforms,:
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. resolution of circular debt, privatization of state-owned énterpriseé (SOE’s), tax
reforms, highest ever PSDP allocation to simulate, economic activity, which is

expected to bear fruits going forward.

FY14 was another of those remarkable years for the equity market closing the year

©at 29,652 points. The benchmark KSE-100 index, registered an annualized return of
41.2% from 52.2% in FY13, Average. daily trading volume remained healthy
increasing by 7.4% to 215.7mn, while average traded value was up by 47.7% to USD -
106.7mn. . ' ' - g b

- The reasons for this improved performances could be attributed to country’s
-smooth democratic change in May'13; significant improvements on the macro-
“economic front, the government's successful issuance of USD 2bn Eurobond, 3G/4G

~_ Spectrum auction and privatization of government’s key equity holdings in Pakistan
~ Petroleum Limited (PPL), United Bank Limited (UBL) and donor agencies help in

- building up foreign: exchange reserves. This eased up pressure on country’s.
external accounts and provided stability to PKR/USD exchange rate. :

B FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

-| The summary of the financial results of the Company for the year ended 30 une, -
2014 are as under. . s et R = A
L0, 2013
5 (Rupees) (Rupees) -
| Brokerage Revenue N i il ‘
Dividend Income v 673,493 5
Capital (Loss)/Gain on sale ofinvestments | .~ . [ _
Gain on re-measurement of investments. 6,364,538 19,435,911
| to fair value s e ‘ i ] ST
- | (Loss) before téll)'(a'ti(_)n o0 - (1,753,869) 17,038,278
‘Taxation-Current o NN oy et g ST S
" _-Prior_ i, ' e S e :
Loss) /profit after taxation (1,753,869) 17,038,278
(Loss)/ earnings per share-basic and S 3y At 1) TR

diluted ~
'Auditor's Observation

The Auditors. has drawn attention to note 1.3 to fhe.accompanyingrﬁnancial
statements which explains that the Company incurred a net loss of Rs.1.753mnfor -
the year ended June 30, 2014whereas, the Company’s current liabilities exceeded
its current assets by Rs. 307 million with a negative equity of Rs. 192.970 million, As
the Company did not meet the net capital balance requirements, the trading -
activities of the Company were suspended by the stock exchanges on 2314 November
2009. This resulted in severe liquidity problems.and consequently the Company
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. was unable to honour its obligations, due to which, a recovery suit has been filed by
one of the banks for the outstanding amount including mark-up overdue since
2009.However, during the year; the company has. entered into settlement
agreements with the banks to settle its outstanding liabilities through transfer of

various assets of the company. Further, a formal plan to revive the Company

including capital injection has not been formulated by the Board of Directors of the
Company. e ==y B - ' : ; ' - )

These events indicate that the going concern assumption used by the management;
_as indicated in Note 1.3 to these financial statements is not appropriate, and
therefore, the Company ay be unable to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities
in the normal course of business. ' B g e Bpege (BEAGY

Explanation with regai'd to afore 'm-é‘nﬁioned :audit"ors‘ qualification

_ As narrated in note 1.3 to the financial statements, management is confident that
the going concern assumption is appropriate for the reasons as stated below:

'The Company incurred a netloss ‘of Rs.1.7 53mn for the year ended June 30,
2013and, the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by .
Rs.307million with a negative equity of Rs. 192.970million, The Company is also
suffering liquidity problems due to the suspension of trading (refer note 1.2). One of
the banks has also filed a suit against the Company for the recovery of outstanding
amount, However, the company has finally entered into the settlement agreements
with.the banks and the execution of it is in process. These financial statements have
been prepared on the assumption, that the Company would continue as a going
- concern based on the following: - : ) .y '

The Company has entered into a settlement agreement on 23 October 2009 with
" Innovative Investment Bank Limited (IIBL) regarding transfer of 94 platinum
- memberships of Defence Authority Country and Golf Club in favour of the Company
_ with a current price of Rs. 1.4 million each making the total settlement amount-of .
* " Rs. 131.6 million. In this respect a decree has been awarded by the High Court of
~ Sindh to IIBL in respect of the transfer of ownership. The Company has paid Rs. 4.7
million to Defence Authority Country and Golf Club for the transfer of memberships. -
On 04 October 2010, the High Court of Sindh issued an order for the execution of
"decree and accordingly directions were issued to the administrator of Defence =
' Housing Authority for the transfer / conveyance / assignment of 94 platinum
‘memberships. In this respect an individual has been appointed to execute such
_order. The management is confident that they will be able to sell these membership
~ atthe settlement price once it get transferred in favour of the Company. ey

'On 14 January 2010, the running finance facility of Summiit Bank Limited (formerly .-
Arif Habib Bank Limited) was restructuredas long term finance facility. As per the
revised agreement entered with Summit Bank Limited the Company is liable to

' repay the principal component of Rs.81 mn in quarterly installments over a term of
five years (including a grace period of 18 months) at a mark-up rate of 3 months
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KIBOR plus 11.74% per annum and is secured against present and future current
assets of the Company. The Bank may waive outstanding frozen markup of Rs.17.4
- million, principal amount of Rs.9.56 million and the markup for the whole tenor
[detailed in note 5.1(c)]upon punctual re-payments of installments of principal at
the end ofloan term

In -2006, the COmpan'y acquired 24.5 million shares of Crescent Standard Investment
Bank (now merged into Innovative Housing Finance Limited and renamed as
Innovative Investment Bank Limited) (IIBL) from Corporate Business Management
(anate) Limited : - ;

: (CSBM] On 22 June 2006, the Securltles and Exchange Commlssmn of Pakistan
(SECP) under the provision of section 15B of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance,
1962, ordered CBML to pay Rs.182.4mn to the Company :

“This represent loss mcurred by the Company due to fall in share price subsequent
- to sale of these shares on account of certain price sensitive information available
‘with the directors (one of whom was the Chief Executive of Javed Omer Vohra &
Company Limited) and Chief Executive of CBML at the time of sale. CBML filed an
appeal before the Appellate bench of the Commission and after various hearing, the
~ Commission in current year (when CBML went into 'voluntary liquidation) on 10

September 2009 in exercise of power under sub-section (3) of section 15B the .

Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1962, again ordered CBML, through its
llquldator to Rs. 174.6mn to the Company, within the perlod of 30 days of the'
‘issuance of the order However, the payment has not yet been recelved : ‘

F uture Outlook

: Though the KSE- 100 index has shown gradual lmprovement but future performance
of stock market is yet uncertamty due to mstablllty of important factors such as
economic recovery, the country’s polltlcal s:tuatton and the law and order
_ enforcement. . ‘ :

.Through various meetmgs with the bank representatlves, the Company has fmally
‘reached settlement orders through the High Court and wmdmg up.petition put forth

. by Bank Al‘Falah has been taken back. However, ' the - execution of the
aforementloned agreements is still'in process X

Social,Obligation
'The Company paid no donation during the year. |
C'o’mp'liance- with_Code' of Corporate Governance

~‘The Dlrectors are pleased to report compllance accordlng to the provision of Code
of Corporate Governance as stated in Statement of Comphance ad conﬁrm that
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The Financial Statements présent fairly the state 'o.f, affairs of the Company,
the results of its operations, Cash Flow Statement and statement of Changes

in Equity.- _ 4

.
’,

v

Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

Appropriate acc_ountirig policies have bémj consistently applied in.
. preparation of financial statements and accounting estimates are based on
‘reasonable and prudent judgment.- ' : et S

LY

v

_Approved Accounting Standard, asapplicable in Pakistan, have been
~_followed in preparation of financial statements. .~ R 2l

5 The Board of directors has not appoirited an individual to carry out internal
- audit of the Company. - s .

The management feels that the Company will revive from the adverse
financial situation and hence as narrated in note 1.3 to the accompanying -
financial statements we believe that there are no significant doubts upon the
Company’s ability to continue as going concern, 7 g gl L

4

> There has been material departure_ from the best practices of code of
~_corporate governance; as stated .in Statement of Compliance with Code of :
~ Corporate Governance : : ‘ i ;

' Key Financial Data.
‘Statement of kéy ope‘ratin‘g and ﬁhancial daita_ of last six years in_sumrﬁérizeﬁ form

. isenclosed. - s

'Board Meetings-
~ One meeting of the Board of Directors was held during the year from 01 July 2013 to -
'30 June 2014. The attendance of directors at board meetings was as below: - -

NAME OF DIRECTOR
| Mr. Muhammad Bilal Vohra
Mrs. Ayesha Mubashir -
" | Mrs. Fatima Amir
‘Mrs. SairaFaraz
Ms. AfshanFarooqui’

ATTENDANCE |

I Y Y Y
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Appointment of Auditors

Retiring auditors M/s BAKER TILLY MEHMOOD IDREES QAMAR Chartered
Accountants did not offer themselves for re-appointment at the Annual General
Meeting. The Audit Committee has recommended for appomtment of M/s NAVEED
ZAFAR ASHFAQ }AFFERY & COlChartered Accountants for the year endmg June 30,

' 2015 ; ;

Pattern of Shareholdmg

; Statement of Pattern of Shareholdmg as on ]une 30, 2014, prepared in accordance
o w1th the requlrements of Code of Corporate Governance, is annexed - e

Acknowledgement -
.. We wish to place on record our gratitude to the valued clients, r'e'gu'latory ;
. authorities, banks & financial institutions and also to the shareholders for their

. confidence and continued support. We also apprec1ate the efforts and dedlcatlon
e shown by the stat'f for the Company’s affalrs successfully : ‘ Er )

" Forand on be‘half of Board of Directors.

Muhammad Bilal Vohra
- Chief Executive '

Karachi: March 9t 2.015 it



b\

FINAN CIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Rs. ln ‘000

DPERA 09 2010 § i { §

' ]AVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED

Revenues. .. . -(1096,736) _ [(35033) 1729 ~ : O, o~ 0

Profit/(loss]before T(1,278339)  (99,721)  (12,953) 113,659 17,038 T (,753)
tax ‘ : ' ' ; ' ' ' e

Profit/(loss) after _ (1,279,528)° 11,311) (12.953) 113,659 17,038  (1,753)

tax

VALUATION
Earning/(loss) per - .(25.18)

share S gy : ; e ' : .
| Break-upvalue’ ~  (3.88) ~ = (6.08) (0.63) _ (0.41) - (0.16) - (0.38)
|’ Dividends (%) LT R L O A N S
" {Cash . EE e B afud okl
Bonus o BT R e e ¢ : :

219)  (025) = 224 T 0340 (003)°

FINANCIAL
| POSITION : e T e
Total Assets =~ 631,637 73,190 - 67,913 177,110 195,785 123,493 |
Shareholder's i '(197.64_8) T (308,960) (321,913) (208254) (191 216) (192 970] 3

equity - : i . ‘ ‘ "
: SharBSOHtstandlng 50,82(_)‘7 -50,‘820 g 50,820 - - 50,820 50,820._ 50 820

PROFIT AFTER TAX
(Rupees in mllllons)

| ~ 'REVENUE =
.[Rupee‘s'_ mn mllhg:!lS)- 5 1. 1200

i -1 900

900 e s ‘ - . s » ‘6007 s

300 |- e e SRS ) S i S b R
S5 TNV e oo % oot |1 agp 2009 2010 2011 o1z 2018 2014
R a0 2011 20122013 2014 | | 'Ed Ty e

-600

600 2900

s ] WA _ - -1200

1,200, P o, || B




# JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED

Earnings Per Share i ' " Breakup value
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. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORA TE GOVERNANCE
i 2 i [FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 ‘

This statement is being présented to comply with the Code of Cdrp_préte Governance contained in the ‘
listing regulations of Karachi, Islamaba_d,and Lahore Stock Exchange(s) for the purpose of establishing

- a framework of good governance, whereby a listed company is managed in c_ompliancé with the best
practices of corporate governance. Y " . 74 3

This statement has been prepared after considering the facts that the company is facing serious
_ financial and liquidity problems, and is not able to meet the net capital requirement. ‘Trading
activities of the company were suspended by the stock exchanges since November 2009. The
: company has applied the principles contained in the code to the extent practicable under the given
circumstances in the following manner: e ' g -

e 'T_he. Board comprises of five directors, incldding ‘the CEO. The Company encourages - -

" ‘representation of independent non-executive directors on its Board including those representing
minority interests. At present, the Board includes one’independent non executive director. -

2. The Directors have -q;fonfirmé'd'fhat_ none of them is serving as a director in more than seven listed

companies, including this Company:

3. All the resident Directors. of the Company are régistered as taxpayers and none of them has

defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFl or an NBFl or being amemberofa -

stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by the stock exchange.
4. A casual vacancy of directors occurred during the year but not fulfilled by the directors.

_ 5.. The Company has prepared a Statement of Ethics ‘éri'd Business Practices which has been .sigr'le_d :
by all the dirg‘ctors{ K B i ' ¥

6. The Board has deyglo_pei:! a _\iision and mission statement, o'ver'all_ cor,pbr_até strategy énd_
~ significant along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained. -
" However, formal plans and strategies to revive the company including the capital injection have

not yet been formulated by the Board of directors. X
7. All thé"' powers of the Board have been 'duly'exérci‘sgd_;and ‘decisions on mat‘erial;tr,anéactions,'
;ncl‘udin'g appointment and determiriation ‘of remuneration-and terms and conditions of
employmenit of the CEOQ have been taken by the Board. - ' o
8. No directors’ 'me,e'tin-_g'w_a.s held during the year. S X

9. The Board did not aijrénged_ orientation _coufses for its diréctors during the financial year to
apprise them of their duties and responsibilities. oy * P wel

10. No appointment of CFO, Compény Secretary has been made .d'uring the year.

1. The Directors' Report for this period has been prepared in compliance with the requiréments of
the Code and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed. ' :

12. The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed only by the CEO before apprﬁval of -
the Board as currently the CFO is not employed by the company. o
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13.

14.

15.

The Drrectors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in n the shares of the Company other
than that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

The Company has not complred with ail the corporate and fmancral reportmg requirements of the
Code. 2 :

The Board has formed an Audit Commlttee It comprlses three members, two of which are non--' 4.

- executive. Drrectors

16.

17.

The Board has not formed a Human'Resolirce and Remuneration Committee.

-The. meetrngs of the audit cornmrttee were not held during the perlod .The terms of reference of '

. the. commlttee have been formed and advised to the committee for complrance

18

=

19,

20.

The Board has not setup aneffective internal audit fonctlon.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that th.ey-havebeeh given a satisfactory
rating under the quality control review program me of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the frrm, their spouses and mmor ‘children do not -
hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in compbance with
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on Code of Ethrcs as adopted by | the'

Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakrstan.

The statutory audrtors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to prowde
other services except in accordance with the Listing Regulatrons and- the audltors have confirmed

that they have observed IFAC gurdellnes in thrs regard

21,

22,

The- closed perlod’ prlor to the announcement of interim / final results and business decisions, -
which may materially affect the market price of company’s securrtres was determined and i
intimated to directors, employees and stock. exchange , : ; :

The company has comphed with all the major corporate and financial reportmg reqmrernents to
the code. All related parties transactions has been revlewed and approved by the Board and are

: carrled out as per agreed terms.

23.

-We conflrm that aII other materlal princrples contalned in the Code have been compl:ed with

the matters dasclosed in the above paragraphs.

ammad Bilal Vohra :

Chref Executlve

‘Karachi:

Date: 31-12-2014
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH -
'BEST PRACTICES OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE -

We have revrewed the enclosed Statement of Compllance wrth the best pract:ces contamed

~in the Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors of. '

‘ Javed Omer Vohra & Company Limited. for the year ended .lune 30, 2014 to comply with' |
the requrrements of Llstmg Regulahons of Karacht Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchanges, 5

“'where the company is Irsted

The responmb;hty for complrance wrth the Code IS that of the Board of Dlrectors of the '
Company Our responsrblllty is. to rewew to the extent where such compllance can be
[ob;ectrvely venfied whether the Statement of Complrance reﬂects the status of the
_ " -Companys compliance wnth the provrsrons of the Code and report if |t does not and to.
| highlight any non- compllance wnth the requu'ements of the Code. A rewew is lrmlted :
'prrmarrly to mqumes of the Companys personnel and revrew of vanous documents

prepared by the Company o comply with the Code o

As 3 part of our audlt of the fmancral statements we . .are requ:red to ‘obtain an.

',understandmg of the accounting and mternal control systems sufficient to plan the audit .
and develop an effectrve audit approach We are not required to consrder whether the
Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an
opinion on theeffectlvene_ss.of_ such tnte_rnal controls, the Company 5 corporate g_overnan.ce '

: procedures and"ri'sks.

- The Code requrres the Company to place before the Audit Commrttee and upon
-recommendatlon of the Audit Comnfittee, place before the Board of. Drrectors for their
review and approvai its related party transactions drstrngurshrng between transactions
carried out on terms equwalent to those that prevaal in arm's: length transactrons and

: transactrons which are not executed at arm's length price and record:ng proper justification
‘for using such alternate prlcrng mechanlsm We are only required and have ensured
comphance of this reqwrernent to the extent of the approval of the related “party
transactrons by the Board of D;rectors upon recommendatlon of the Audit Commrttee We

iy _lhave not carried out any procedures to determme whether the related party transactlons

were underta ken at arm's length price or not. 1 7
s -
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Based on our review nothlng has come to o our attention which causes us to beheve that the
;Statement of Comphance does not appropnately reﬂect the Company s compllance in all
- material respects, with the best practices contamed in the. Code as appllcable to the

Company for the year ended June 30, 2014

Further, we highl'ight below instances of non- compliance'with the reqoirem'ents of the Code
- as reflected in the note/paragraph reference where these ls/are stated in the Statement of

' Compilance

I ”'As disclosed in point 1 of the statement the Board com prise of flve dlrectors whlch
is v:olatton of clause (a) of the code, - ' , '
Il.  Asdisclosed in point 4 of the statement the Board has not fulfulled casual vacancy as .
k requlred under clause (lu) of the code. - ' , ‘.
L. _- As dlsclosed in polnt 8 of the statement no. board of d:rectors meetmg was held
during the year wh:ch is violation of clause (vii) of the code. Pl '
Iy V. As dlsclosed in polnt 9 of the statement the Board did not arranged orientation "
¢ courses for its diréctors durmg the flnanCIaI year to apprlse them of thew dutles and
o : responsub:lltres as requrred under clause (xr) ofthe code Sy
V. As drsolosed in point 12 of the statement, .the consaderatlon has not been glven by

the CFO as requrred under clause {gd). o e Iy il ¥
‘VI. - Asdisclosed in point 14 of the statement, the board of dlrector has not complred

: with clause (xvili) of the code. ity P
VL As disclosed in point 16 of the statement the board of dlrector has not comphed

with clause {xxv) of the code.
Vil As disclosed in pomt 17 of the statement the board of dll‘ECtOf has not comphed

_ with clause {xxvii) of the code. ‘
IX. As disclosed in point 18 of the statement the board of dlrector has not complied

. VWIth clause (xxxi) of the code

it Pt ‘é“‘ f‘% /7//’V7 = G
Karachi - : LR N B . eedZafarA fanaffery&Co :
Dated: 31-12-2014 = - - - Chartered Accountants £
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 AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
= Fe 7 We have éu&it’ed;th'e.anriekéd b_aia"ncé sheet of the Javed Or_ﬁer Vohra & 'Cumpany Limited
2 ~ {“the company”) as at June 30, 2014; and the related profit and loss account, statement of
~ comprehensive income, cash flow statement ‘and statement of changes. in equity together -
with the notes forming part thereof; for the year then ended and we state that we have -
_obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our kriowledge and . -
belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit. - - - At g v

. it is the responsibility of the Company’s management to establish and maintain a system of
internal control, and prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the
.approved accounting standards and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984.

~* Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit, -

" We conducted our-audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan.
- These standards require that we plan and perfori the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
- about whether the above said statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit
'~ includes examining, on a test basis, -evidejnce,su'pportlhg the amounts and-disclosures in.the
above said statements. An- audit also includes assessing the ‘accounting policies and
' significant estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating tHe overall presentation of
" the above said statements.-We believe that our"audit provides a-reasonable basis for our
~opinion and, after due verification, -we*répbrt_that:‘ g : 8 vORR e e s

~ .~ a) The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the
" company will continue as a going concern, as discussed in Note 1.3 to these financial

| S . statements. As stated in the said note, the company has incusred a net loss of Rs.
R 1,753 million for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the company’s current liabilities

: ' ‘exceeded its current assets by Rs.307 million with a negative equity of Rs.192.970

million. - . 5 5 0 = PLE ‘ s P ki

~ As mentioned in Note 1.2; the brokerage activities of the Company were suspended .
on 23" November, 2009 due to inability of the Company to maintain the required net
capital balance in accordance with Rule 2(d) of, and Third Schedule to the Securities .

" and Exchange Rules, 1971 which has further resulted in severe liquidity problems and .
consequently the company was unable to_honor its obligation, due to which a
recovery. suit had been filed by one of the .ban:ks.for theoutstanding amount

" including ma'rj!f.-up overdue since 2009. The Company had, in the past, entered into

_ restructuring agreement with the bank which has been defaulted. During the year the

. company has entered ‘into settlement agreements with the banks to settle its-

: out?standi_ng‘Iiabilities_throu_gh transfer of various assets.of the company. d’”: i
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No formal plan to revive the company |ncludmg capltal mjectlon has been formulated
by the board of directors of the company. :

: These events mdu:ate that the going concern assumptlon used by the management '
as- indicated in Note 1.3 to these financial statements is not’ appropriate, and
therefore, the Company may be unable to reahze ltS assets and discha rge uts habmtles‘_
in the normal course of busmess ) : :

b) As fully explained in note 5,one of the runmng f inance facilities from the banks was -
- .restructured into a term fi inance facsllty on 14" January 2010.In this respect the first
installment of interest component, whlch was due on 13"‘Apn| 2010 and- the
installment of the prmclpal amount commencing from October 13, 2011 was not
paid. The management contends that out of the total amount due of Rs 107. 82
- million, the company is only liable to repay the principal component of Rs 80.44
"million in 14 equal quarterly mstallment of Rs5.8 milliorn commencing from October
~ 13,2011, and at the end of the term, if the aforementioned installments are paid on
‘the due dates, the bank would waive the balance amount. However, in case of
- default, the company, in addition to the total loan amount of Rs. 107.82 mnllaon, will
‘also be liable to pay the installment of interest component aggregatmg to Rs.77
- million (based on 3 month KIBOR p!us 11. 74%) and hquudated damages at the rate of
: 20% of outstandmg balance. o : :

i The company, however defaulted the restructunng agreement, and d|d not accrue -
_mark-up of Rs. 71 million on the term finance. However, had the company followed
the repayment schedule of the restructured agreement, interest aggregating to Rs. '
71 mllhon would have been recognlzed in the fmanaal statements . :

' c) inour opmlon proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company as required :
"~ bythe Compames Ordi mance, 1984 _ :

d) Inour oplmon:

i) the balance sheet and proflt ‘and’ Ioss account together with the notes thereon i
have not been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984
but arein agreement with the books of account and are further in. accordance ‘
with accounting policies conSIStently apphed : :

ii) the expendlture mcurred durmg the year was for the purpose of the company s
: bus:ness, and - : , RSO A TR ‘ ‘

i} the business conducted, investments made and the. expendnture mcurred dunng
‘ the year were in accordance with the objects of the company; Y
i ' -
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- e) in our opinion, because of the s|gn|f|cance of the rnatters dlscussed in paragraphs{a) -
and {b), and to the best of our information, and according to the ‘explanations given
_to us, the balance sheet, profit and . loss account, statement of comprehensive
_income, cash flow statement and statemerit of changes in equnty together with the
notes forming part thereof do not conform with approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan and do not give the information required by the Compames'_
Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required, and respectively do not give a true and
 fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at June 30, 2014, and of the prof’t |
] |ts cash flows and changes in equuty for the year then ended; and : :

*f) ' |n our oplmon, no Zakat was. deductlble at source ‘under the’ Zakat and Ushr
| Ordmance 1980(XVHIof1980) T | 157 7 \W’)

Karachi g e * Naveed Zafar Ashfaq Jaffery &Co
- Dater 3 4 CED 0% e Chartered Accountants

Engagement Partner AshfaqToIa FCA



i

JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED

AS AT JUNE 30, 2014

" EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES °

BALANCE SHEET

75,000,000 (201'3:75,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each

Issued, subscnbed and paid-up share capltal
Accumulated loss

© LIABILITIES

Current liabilities * v
Running finance and mark-up accrued- ‘
Running finance under mark—up arrangements secured

“Interest and mark-up accrued

Credltors, accrued and other habllmes
Provision for taxation net

" TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES _

ASSETS

Non;curreni‘. assets
Property,plant and equupment

- Intangibles

Long'term dep_osits

. Cuurent assets

Investments
Advances and other recewables
Cash and bank

Assets held for sai_e

b

Contingencies and commitments

© TOTAL ASSETS

Chief Executive Officer

The annexed notes from 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Note

wwNm W

10

11

12

13

14
15.

16

a7

2014 2013
' Rupees . -.
750,000,000 750,000,000
508,200,000 508,200,000
_{701,170,438) _ (699,416,569)
(192,970,438) (191,216,569)
107,815,552 107,815,552 |
91,574,431 162,974,431 |
77,911,980 77,911,980 |
11,931,620 | | - ' 11,069,776
27,230,394 | | - 27,230,481
' 316,463,977 - 387,002,320
123,493,539 195,785,651
7588367 | [ 37,863,701
1,909,091 113,259,091
' 2,853,500 - 2,853,500
12,350,958 . 153;576,292.
" 5,111,580 | 37,869,455
' 203,885 - 203,785
- 4,148,482 | 4,136,119
9,463,947 '42,209,359
101,678,632 . s
123,493,539 195,785,651

M\L\Mmﬂ«/

Director




JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED
PROFiT AND LOSS ACCOUNT ‘
- FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

2014

2013

Note ' Rupees ' '
Dividend income ;:)n KSE shares _ 673_,493' -
| Gain 6n ré—measufeménf c.:finvéstments to fair v'aiug 2, 13.1 s 6,364,538 ' 19,,435.,'911
Admi‘ni,strétivé expenses | . | 18 (2,147;4581 '(2,357,454}
d . 4,890,573 | 17,038,4_5?.
Othar Sparatingincome = 0 T | 2 5 R aEL S BN 43 . a7
£ W s 5 i “r : ol - 4,800,616 1?,’)38,4.94
Finance Eost,l‘i_ L ; 20 .“(5'62) s - {216)
"Irln'g'ai:fr'nen't_llo_s;.on rgvaluétion of aéﬁgiﬁ claséifie&-gs-'held"fbr salé 2 : ‘. 21 Ve (5;543,923) . 2,
- '__P.i'bfit before téxatiqrn l o . {1;753;869) 17,038,278
-'ﬁ%ﬁaﬁgﬁ‘ | . i
'Profit after téxation" | ('17,753;.859)- j 17,,052_;,273-
- Earnings per share I;as:c and dlluted i L frgh g : (0.035 034

The annexed notes from 1 to 26 forrn an mtegrai part of these financial statements

24

Dlrector



JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

' ‘Note
"CASH FLDWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES -
Profit / (Ioss) ‘before taxation :

Adjustment for non cash items:

Depreciation 3 W F E ' ' . 101
Impairment loss on revaluatlon of assets classified as held for sale 2
(Gain)/Loss on remeasurement of mvestments to fair value

Finance cost = - o 20

- Cash (used in) operatmg actmties before workmg capltal changes
; (Increase) / decrease i m current assets -
- . Advances and other recewables ’
Trade deposits

(Décrease) / increase in curreh-t liabilities
Creditors, accrued and other Iiabi!ities :

_ Taxes ba_id _
Finance cost paid

" Net caah {used In)/inflow_ffom,opératiné activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIV_ITIES
3 Net {decrease) in cash and cash equwalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the begmnmg of the year
‘Cash and cash e_qutvalen.ts at the end of the year ik ; 15-

" The annexed hotgsfrpm 1to 26 form an ihtegral parf of these financial statements.

 Chief Executive Officer

2014

2013~

- Rupees
(4,753,869) 17,038,278
625,191 782,595
| 6,643,923 . :
(6,364,538) ~ (19,435,911) .
562 T
~848,731) (1,614,822)
(100) -
861,893 1,637,175
(87) (39)
- (562) (216)
12363~ 22098
12363~ 22,008
4,136,119 4,114,020
4,148,482 4,136,119

Pj\ﬁeﬂm W\Jwy\/\w '

irector




JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED.
. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
- FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

_ Issued, _
subscribed and ‘Accumulated . :
e i ; Total
_ paid-up share (loss) /profit i
capital
' _.‘Rupees
Balance as at July 1, 2012 s o 508,200,000 (716,454,847) (208,254,847) .
' Total Cbmg‘reh_e"hsiv'e‘_incbmefarthe‘year‘ e TR Ra S e b
Profit for the year ended June 30, 2013 - _ - 17,038,278 17,038,278
Balance asatungs0,2003 7 L i 508,200,000 (699,416,569)  (191,216,569)
Total Comprehensive income for the year’ ; ; ‘ _
Loss for the year ended June 30,2014 - (1,753,869) - {1,753,869)
. Balahceasatlun¢30,2018° | ... 508,200,000 ~{701,170,438) (192,970,438)

' The annexed notes from 1 to 26 .'f;imi an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive Officer -

Director.



JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 _

2014 2013

. 7 o, Note : . Rupees
‘ P_rofit/ {loss) fq-r the year (1,753,869) ‘ 17,038,2?8
| Other comprehensive income . : " ' ' | "
Tot;l cﬁ;‘npre.hensive- income for the year ; g : A {1,755,359) 17,038,278

' The annexed notes from 1 to 26 form an integfa[ part of these ﬁnanc?_al statements,

Chief Executive Officer - e mild R Jirector
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1.2

13

JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED
" NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
'FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

~ STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS . :

Javed Qmer-vohra & Company Limited ("the Com‘pany") was incorporated in Pakistan on 29 December 1992 as a
public limited company unider the Compan'ies_Ordinance,l1984 and-is listed on all the stock exchanges in Pakistan.

“The Company is a corporate member of the Karachi'Stoclr Exchange (Guarantee) Limited. The registered office of
‘the Company is locited at 507-511, Karachi Stock Exchange Building, 1. 1. Chundrigar Road, Karachi. Its principal

activities include trading and brokerage for equities, underwriting of public issues, etc. The Company has also
acquired membership of the NationaliCommodity Exchange Limited. ‘ ) '

'On 23 November 2009, the brokerage activities of the Company weré suspended due to mabrllty of the Company to

maintain the required net capital balance in accordance with Rule 2(d) of and Third Schedule to the Secuntres and

: Exchange Rules 1971.

Basrs for going concern assumptrons

,The Company has incured a net loss of Rs 1,753 million for the year.ended June 30, 2014. However as of that date, -
~ the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs.-307 million and there is a negative equity of Rs.

192.970 million. The Company is also suffering liquidity problems due to the suspension of trading. One of the
banks has also filed a suit against the Company for the recovery of outstandmg amount. These financial statements
have been prepared on the assumptron, that the Compary would contmue as a going concern based on- the
followrng :

In 2009, the Company requested various banks to restructure the amount payable in respect of overdue runnrng ‘
finance. This mcludes waiver of some portion of mark-up and outstandmg amounts and conversion of running
finance to long term loan which will improve the net current assets posrt:on In the Iast year, new agreement was. -

entered with Summit Bank Limited (formerly Arif Habib Bank Limited), accordmg to which the Company s ruhning

. finance facility (outstandmg amount of Rs. 90 mlllron) was réstructured as term finance, Howevre the company
* defaulted in maikng payments.in respect of the restructurmg agreement.During the year the company eneterd

_ into another agreement wrth Summit Bank to settle its total oustanding amount through transfer of various assets

_of the comnany.

' ‘The Securltres and Exchange Commlssron of Paklstan (SECP) has passed an order dated 10 September 2009. agamst "

Corporate Business Management (Private) erlted {cBML), under the vquntary wrndrng up dlrectlng its lfquldator

-to pay Rs. 175 million to the Company in view. of the losses caused to the Company due to fall in share price of

~_ Creéscent Standard Investment Bank Limited (now merged into Innovative Housing Finance Limited and renamed as

Innovative Investment Bank Limited {CSIBL)) subsequent to sale of 24. 5 million- shares of CSIBL to the Company, on
account of certain price sensitive information held by drrectors one of whom was the CEQ of CBML. during financial

o year 2006. In the year 2010, CBML has again filed an appeal against the aforementioned order which is still -

2.1

. pending, The Company still feels. that the decmon of the case will be in- favour of the Company and they will recelve, :

the due amount in the forth commg year. .

BA_SiS OF PREPARATION
Statement_of 'Comp'ii'ance

These flnanclal statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accountmg standards as
applicable in. Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting
Standards. (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as notlfred under the Companies
Ordinance 1984, provrsrons of and directives-issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. in case requrrements
differ, the provisions of or d:rectrves issued under Compames Ordinance 1984, shall prevall :



2.2

2.3 .
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Basis of meas'urement

These financlal statements have been prepared under the historical cost conventuon, except for certain investments

. which are measured at fair value.

Fun:tlonal and presentatlon currency

‘These financial statements are.presented in Pak Rupees, which is the functlonal and presentatlon currency of the

Company and has been rounded off to the. nearest Rupee

Use of estimates and judgement

' The preparation of financial statements in conformity with apprOVed accounting standards, as applicable in

Pakistan, requlres management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the appllcatlon of
polrcres and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, mcome and expenses. 5 )

_ ,The estlmates and,assecrated assumptrons _are based _on h:storu:al experlenée and various let_he_r factors that are
““believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements

about the carrying values of assets and Ilabllltles that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results

‘ may differ from these estrmates

The estimates and underlymg assumptlons are revnewed on an ongomg basrs Revisions to accountlng estimates are
recogmsed in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of

- the. re\nsmn and future perlods if the revision affects both current and future perlods

The estlmates and judgements that have a s:gmﬁcant effect on the flnancral statements are jni respect of the
followmg :

" - Investments
- ‘Residual values and useful lives of property and equrpments _
Recognition of taxation and deferred taxation
- Staff retirement benefits
- Trade debts and ether recelvables
- Loans AT
- Intangible assets

Standards, amendments and mterpretatrons whrch became effective d uring the year

During the year, the following standards, amendments to standards and lnterpretatlons including amendments to
interpretations became effectlve, however, the application of these amendments and mterpretations did not have
material impact on the fmaucral statements of the Company:-

Effective Date

_‘Standards/Amendmentsl_tnterpretations . : -~ (accounting periods -

beginning on or after)

Amendm-ent tolAS 1 i : ' Presentation of Financial = January 1, 2011
- 1AS 24 (as revised in 2008) - _ _  Related Party Disclosures ~ January 1,2011 :
Amendment to IAS34 . - ' InterimBinancial  ©  January1,2011
AmendmenttoIFRS7 . : ' Transfer of Financial " July1,2011
Amendment to IFRIC 13 ‘ i e Customer qualty 2 B ‘ January 1, 2011 -
o e e ’ : Programmes '
Amendment to IFRIC14 - Prepaymentsofa d ~ lanuary 1, 2011

Minimum Funding
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Standards,‘ amendments and interpretations te the published approved accounting standards not yet effective

. The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective fer.aécounting'periods, begining on er aftey

the date mentioned against each of them. These standards, amendments and interpretations are either not

7 relevant-to the Company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial

: , o = Effective Date
Standards/Amendments/Interpretations 7 ; L (accounting periods
- - ] beginning on or after)

' AmendmentstolAS1 ' Presentation of Fina_ncial W o July1,2012 -

Statements - -
Presentation of Items of

- Amendments to IAS 127_ o ¥ -_' ~ Income Takes - Deferred = _ Januan) 1,2012

Tax: Recovery of

‘;-Amendment_s'to IAS 19 i Employee-Benefits 7 January1,2013 7

IFRIC20 .~ SstrippingCostsinthe - - January1,2013
b i Lo Production Phase of a : :

Other ‘than the aforesaid standards, -interpretations and amendments, the International Accounting Standards
Board {1ASB}) has also issued the foIIow:ng standards whlch have not been adopted by the Secuntles and Exchange
Comrmssron of Paknstan ; :

! IFRS 1 - First Tlme Adoptlon of Internatlonal Fmancaal Reportmg Standards
“IFRS 9 = Financial Instruments - : ‘
. " IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements
- IFRS11- Joint Arrzngements i s
- . IFRS 12 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entntles @
IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement iy
IAS 27 (Rewsed 2011} - Separate Financial Statements due to non- adoptlon of IFRS 10 end IFRS 11
1AS 28 {Revised 2011) ~ -Investments in Associates and Jomt Ventures, due to non adoptlon of IFRS |
10 and IFRS 11 .

: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ; : .
~ The accountmg pulrcses set out below have been applled consmtently to aII penods presented in these fmancral B
_statements sisg, "y e . ) g goed BB i
 Staff retirement beneflts ' ' T

7 Def' ned. benefrtplan -

The Company operates an approved funded defmed beneflt pIan gratulty scheme fcr its permanent employees
Contnbutlons are made annually to the fund on the basis of actuarlaI recommendatlons

Actuarial gams or Iosses arising from adjustments and changes in the actuarial assumptions whlch are in excess of

o 10% of the fair value of the plan assets or 10% of the defined benefit obhgations are charged or credlted to income -
" over the employees expected average remammg workmg lives. : : ;

,Actuarlal valuatmn of the fund is undertaken at appropnate regular intervals 1AS- 19 mandates the use of Pro;ected' i

Unit Credit (PUC) Actuarial Cost Method to determine the benefit obligations. for a post-employment defined
benefit scheme (such as gratunty scheme of the Company). PUC prowdes the beneflt obligations assuming 1 that the
entity/benefit scheme will continue to exist in its present form in future, The beneflt obligations and related -

~ accounting disclosures are determmed on the basrs that most of the employees will resign in the forthcommg year
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3.3

: current tax includes adjustments to charge for prior years, i any.

Taxatlon

Income tax expense comprlses current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recogmsed in the profit and loss -
account, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in other comprehenswe income or below
equity, in which case it is recogmsed in ether comprehenswe income or below equity respectwely

Current

 Provision for current taxation is based on taxablllty of certain income streams of the Company under presumptwe/

final tax regime at the applicable tax rates and remaining income streams chargeable at current rate of taxation .
under the normal tax regime after taking into account tax credits and tax rebates available, if any. The charge for

®

Defe_rred

Deferred tax is"'provided 'using the balance sheet method,vprov_iding- for all temporary differences between the -7
- carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation
‘purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the =

carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

A deferred tax asset is recogmsed only to the extent that itis probable that future taxable proﬁts W|II be avallable
against which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it'is no longer probable
that the related tax benef:t \nnll be reallsed

Property and equipment

Property and equ:pment are stated at cost less accumu!ated depreclatmn and rmpalrment Iosses, |f any. Normal |
repairs and maintenance are charged to income, as and when incurred. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only

‘when it is probable that respective future economic. benefits will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can

be measured rel:ably Capltal work—m progress is stated at cost Iess |mpa|rrnent losses, if. any

Depreciatlon is charged to profit and loss account by app!y:ng reducmg balance rnethod at the rates specafled in_

" note 11 to these financial statements. Depreclatmn on addltaons is charged: from the month in asset is avallable for

use and on disposal up to the month the’ asset isin use.

7 o ) 'Galns or losses on disposal of property and equnpment if any, are taken to proflt and loss account currently

The carrying value of Company's property and equipment are re\newed at each balance sheet date to determlne'

T

: ‘whether there is any indication of impairment loss. if such indication exists the asset's recoverable amount is
_estimated. An |mpa|rment loss is recognised wherever the carrying value of the asset exceeds its recoverable
.. amount: Impalrment losses are recogmsed in proﬁt and loss account. ‘ :

1

The res&dual values and useful lives of assets are reviewed and adjusted if approprlate, at each balance sheet date '

Intanglble assets

Intanglble assets wuth |ndef|mte llfe are’ stated at cost less |rnpa|rment iosses |f any Intanglble assets Wlth fmlte'

useful I|fe are stated at cost less amortasatlon and lmparrment losses, if any..

‘S_ubsequent expenditu're is cap.italised o'nly whe_n it incteases the future ecanornic benefits embodied in the specific
; asset_s to which‘ it relates and cost of the item can be measured-reiiably. All other expenditure is ekpenf;ed as.

lntang|ble assets with lndefinlte useful lives are not amort:sed instead they are systematically tested for
impairment at each balance sheet date. Intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortlsed at straight line basis -

} 'over the esﬂmated useful life of the asset.
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_ lnvestments

All investments are initially recogmsed at fair value, being the cost of the consrderatnon gwen mcludmg transactnon '
cost associated with the investment, except in case of held for tradlng investmeénts, |n whlch case the transactron
costs are charged off to the profit andloss account. ‘

All purchases and sales of securmes that require delivery within the time frame establlshed by regulation or market f
convention such as 'T+2’ purchases and sales are recogmsed at the trade date Trade date is the date on which the
Company commrts to purchase or sale an asset. :

The management determines the approprlate classification of the investment made by the Company in accordance

~ with the requirements of International Accounting Standards (iAS) 39: 'Financial Instruments: Recogmtlon and

Measurement' at the time of purchase. '

The Company classrfres |ts |nvestments in the followmg categorleS'

Fmancral assets ‘at fair value through profit or loss - held- _for-tradmg

- Investments that are acquired prmapally for the purpose of generatmg a profit from short—term fluctuatrons in

prices are classified as 'frnantral assets at fair value through profit or loss - held for trading'. Subsequent to |n|t|al
recognition, these mvestments are marked to market and are carried on the balance sheet at fair value. Net gams '
and losses arlsmg on changes in fair values of these mvestments are taken to the profit and loss account. . it

Held-to-matunty mvestments

" Investments with a fixed maturity where the Company has-the intent and abrhty to hold to matunty are cIassrfied-

as held-to-matunty investments. Held-to-matunty investments are carried at amortlzed cost usmg the effectlve

"interest rate method, less any accumulated impaurment losses.

Avarlable for sale. ] : :
Investments intended to be held for an indefinite penod of tlme, wh|ch may be sold in ‘response to needs for

liquidity or changes in-market prices, are classified as ‘available for sale'. Subseguent to initial ineasurement,

‘available for sale' investments are re- -measured to fair value. Nat Bains and losses arising on changes.in fair values
of these’ mvestments are taken in other comprehensrve income. However, any. premlum or discount on acquisition

- of debt securities is amortised ‘and taken t6 the profit and loss account over the life of the investment using the *. -

effective interest’ rate method. When securities are disposed off or impaired, the related fa|r value- adjustments
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3.7

previously taken to equity are transferred to the proflt and loss account.

. Unquoted equlty secuntnes are valued at cost less rmpawment losses, if any.

Trade debts and othef receiva‘bl'es

Trade debts and other recelvables are recogmsed at fair value and subsequently measured at amortlsed cost Iess
impairment losses, if any. A provision for impairment in trade. debts and other receivables is made when there i is -
objective evidence that the ‘Company will not be able to collect ail amounts due accordmg to the ongmal terms of
recervables where as debts deemed uncollectlhle arewritten off.

Revenue recognitlon

: Brokerage mcome is recogmsed as and when such services are provlded

Cap|tal gams and losses on saie of marketable secuntles are mcluded in the profrt and Ioss account in the perlod in

. which they arise.

Unrealised gams or losses arising from mark to market of |nvestments at fa|r value through. proﬂt or loss account -
held for trading are included in profrt and Ioss account in the perlod in which they arise.” - :

Dwrdend income is recognised when the rlght to rece;ve is establlshed

“Underwriting commission is recognised when the agreement is executed.

.Marl;-_l.lp' .incom.e on bank deposits are recognised on a time pro'portion basis that takes into account _the effective yi



3.8

3.9

-3.10

341

3.12

Cash and cash equlvalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash balances. For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents are presented net of short term borrowings which are repayable on demand or in the short term and

_ form an integral part of the Company's cash management excluding the loan which were not repaid on the due -

Financial instruments

All financial assets and liabilities are recognised at the time when the Company becomes aparty to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Any gain or loss on the recognition and derecognition of the fmanclal assets and

'habihtles is taken to profit and loss account currently.

Offsetting of financial assets.and financial Ilabttlties b

Ftnancnal assets and financial liabilities are only offSet and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when
thereisa Iegally enforceable right to set off the recogmsed amount and the Company mtends to elther settle on-a
net basrs. or to realise the asset and settle the llablllt\r 51multaneouslv ‘

FOFEIgI‘I currencies

Foreign currency transaction are converted into rupees at the rates of exchange approxlmatmg to those rulingat
the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currenC|_es are _tra_ns_lated into Pak Rupees at the
rate of exchange approximating those ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains or losses are taken to profit

Impairment:

The carrying value of assets are '.revievved for -im'pairment wh'en-even_ts_ or changes m circumstances indicate that -

- the carring value may not be recoverable.If any such indication exists and where the carrying values exceeds the
* estimated recoverable amount,the assats or cash generating units are written down to thEll‘ recoverable amount'
* and the resultmg |mpa|rment is charged to pl’Dflt and Ioss account. :

3.13

‘Trade and other payables ey

Trade and other payables are recognised mntnaIIy at fair value plus dlrectly attrlbutable cost, i any, and

i subsequently measured at amortised cost

3.14

Provis’iohs

'Provlsmns are recognlsed in the balance sheet when the Company has alegal or constructlve obllgatmn as a resuit

- of past events and it is probable that outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
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reliable’ estlmate of the amount can be made of the amount of obllgatnon However, provlsmns are revnewed at’

each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current best estrmate.

Earning per share

Earmng per share is calculated by demg the profit / Ioss after tax for the year by the welghted average number of

shares outstandmg durmg the year.

-3.16°

Dividend distributions and appro_priations

Dividend dlstrlbutlons and approprlatlons are recorded in the peraod in which the distributions and appropnatlons

“are approved




3.17 Borrowing cost

5.1

and is treated as perrodic cost and charged to profrt and loss account.,

e

2014 .

. Borrowang cost are interest or other auxiliary costs incurred by the Companv in connectaon wuth borrowmg of funds .

2013

. : Note
- ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL. E Rupees
. 2014 2013,
Number of shares
14,000,000 4,000, ooo Ordmary shares of Rs. 10 | 40,000,000 40,000,000
Sy - each fully paid in cash T
46,820,000 - 48, 820,000 - Ordlnary shares of Rs. 10 . 468,200,000 3468:,200',000 ‘
each issued as bonus T = T
so,szo,ooo '50-,'320,000 508,200,000 - 508,200,000 -
2 RUNNING FINANCE AND MARKUP Accaueo 7
loan . | - 5. 190,378,130 90,378,130
* Accrued mark-up 17,437,422 °. 17,437,422
107,'815,552 T 107,815,552

On 14 January 2010 the running fmance facrhty of. Summit Bank Limited (Formerly Arif Habib Bank lelted) was

restructured as. Iong term finance. feclirty As per the agreement and understandrng with the bank, the Company is

liable to repay- the prlnmpal component of Rs. 81 miillion in quarterfy mstallments over five years (including a grace.

‘period of 18 months} at a mark-up rate of 3 months KIBOR plus 11.74 % per annum and is secured against present
_ and future current assets of the Company. Furthermore, at the end of the term, the bank may waive outstandmg :
* frozen mark -up of Rs. 17.4 million, prrncrpel amount of Rs. 9.56 million and mark-up for the whole tenor [detalted
" in note 5 1 (c )1 upon punctual re- payments of |nstailments of prmcrpal at the end of loan term. ‘

The m"a‘jor cove'nahts as p_er the a'gree'ment of the loan are as follows:

a)

B

<)

d

Not to borrow any money or moneys or aua:[ any other fmance or mark—up fac:lrty from any bank financial S
institution or any other person if the same shall effect,. prejudn:e and / or otherwrse Je0pardlse the

Customer s ability to pay the. purchase price to the bank,

-Not to transfer, sell, charge or in any way encumber the assets charged to the bank to the detnment of the

bank.

The bank may in it's abs’otute discretion freeze and o or‘wai'\re thie‘ 'rnark~u'p on the restfuctured faculty.
However, the bank shall neither freeze the mark-up nor waive the same if the Company commits a default -

* in payment of any installment of the principal component of the purchase price due under the term finance .

agreement or defaults in fulfilling in any obligation to the bank under-the term finance'agreemen't this
restructuring o¢ the security documents. If any default as aforestated occurs, the customer shall become
liable to pay the mark-up component ‘of the purchase price immediately upon the demand of the bank from -
the date of term finance- agreement up to the date of demand and the customer shall be obliged to pay all
future mark-up comnonents of the purchase price to the bark for the remaining tenor of the restructured .

-In case of default, the Company agrees and un_dertakes to pay to the bank liquidated damages of 20% of the

outstanding purchase price. The total agreed purchase price of the !oana'mohn‘ted to Rs. 184 million.



6.1 -

. 2014 2013
: : : B Note E Rupees’
RUNNING FINANCE UNDER MARK-UP ARRANGEMENTS - SECURED e ‘

Bank Alfalah Limited ! _ 61 . 91,574,431 - 162,974,431

91,57_4,431 162,974,431

This represent short-term running finance facility obtained from Bank Alfalah lelted amountmg to Rs..500 mllllon
(2011: Rs. 500 million) at a mark-up rate of 3 months KIBOR (ask srde) plus 3% with a floor at 11.50% per annum
(2011:3 month KIBOR (ask side) plus 1.5% with a floor of 11.50% per annum). The facility was expired on 31 August

2009 and has not been renewed. The facility is secured against the pledge of various shares havmg market value of

" . Rs. 13,338 'million at 30 June 2012 and personal property of Mr. Javed. Omer Vohra. After negot:atlons, the

5.1

9.2

10.

) Company has transferred all the pledge shares in the CDC account of the bank. The mark-up is overdue since 2009

and therefore the total amount has been classified as current. On 18 August 2010, the bank has frled a suit against
the Company for recovery of the outstanding. amount

- L4 el T e : 5= e, _ 7 2014 2013
INTEREST AND MARK-UP ACCRUED - - T . Note - - ‘Rupees

Bank Alfaiah Limited = L .. 71911980 77,911,980

77,911,980 - 77,911,980

‘CRED]TORS ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES : . ‘
: Trade creditors . . ] At e S 982,675 "1,300',783'1 :

The Addltronal Commassioner of Income Tax has re- opened the assessment for the tax years 2003 to 2005 and
raised an additional tax demand of Rs. 11.4 million in respect of various matters, which mcluJes allocation of

- expenses, disallowance of rebate on donatlon, disallowance of set off of busmess losses. The Company has filed.
appeals with the CIT (A) against thie aforementioned orders and the management is conﬂdent that the outcome of
. the appeals will be in favour of the Company. Adequate provrsron has been recogmsed against these demands '

Deferred tax asset has not been recognlsed on the pro\ﬂsmn for doubtful debts and taxable losses as it is not
probable that future taxable prof' ts will be available against whlch such assets can be utilized.. :

. e s ‘ _ 20014 2013
: e A o . © Note . - Rupees '
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENTS : : E

Probertyand equipments h e, = _ e 10?1. 7,588,367 '3"1,453,701

F

Aocrued expenses i ' A R ’ ‘ . '~ 5,875,376 4,655,376 "
Unclaimed dividend - - duat e L e | 4,113,570 . 4,113,570
. Other liahilities L : s ; 1,000,000 . . 1,000,000
: ‘ E ' y ’ o ' i - 11,931,620 . 11,069,776
TAXATION
Tax assessments



10.1 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Note

- Year énded June 30, 2013

Opening net book value
Additions :

Disposal

‘Cost

Depreciation

Depreclation charge for the year -
Closing net book value

At June 30, 2013

- Cost

102

Accumulated depreciation

Impairment ; 10.2°

Net book value.. .

Year ended June 30, 2014°
Opemng net book value

: Addltmns

Transfer to Héld_for-sale
Cost )
Depreciation

. impairment

~ 'Depreciation charge for the year-_
- Closing net boakrvallug >

At June 30, 2014

Cost -

. Accumulated depreuatlon

Impaurment

Transferred to Held forsale . ) 16.3.1
--Ngt book value

" Depreciation rate

1.01%

Leased | r Owned
Leasel:aold Furniture & : O-ffICE Computers Vehicles s Fafal’
premises fixture equipment : : ) : .
Rupees
37,217,091 " 161,386 - 759,3;_29 108,101 400 38,246,298
" 554,414 16,139 * 75,932 36,030 80 782,595

. 36,562,677 145,243 ‘683,388 ' 72,071 318 37,463,701

67,500,000 1,194,125 2,206,253 | © 2,952,253 . 27,648 - 73,880,279
(3,360,959) "~ (1,048,878) (1,522,865) " (2,880,182)  (27,330) - (8,840,214)

_ (27,576,363) - e - ‘ - (22,576,364)
36,562,677 145,247 - 683,388 72,071 318 .- 37,463,701
36,562,677 145,247 683,388 - 72,071 .318 37;4573,701_ %
54,000,000 - - - - || - 54,000,000].
(2,688,767) - - - - " (2,688,767)

- (22,061,091) - - - - (22,061,091)
(29,250,142) ‘ (29,250,142)
. 518,243 14,525 68,339 - 24,021 .64 625,191
5,794,292 130,723 615,049 48,050 254 . 7,588,367,
67,500,000 1,194,125 2,206,253 . 2,952,253 27,648 73.830,279 g
(1,190,435) (1,063,402 (1,591,204) (2,904,203)  (27,394) ~ (6,776,638)

" {5,515,273) - - ‘ - . (5,515,273) -

(54,000,000) - - - - ' (54,000,000)
6,’794,292 130,723 615,049 48,050 254 - 7,588,367

10% 10% 33.33% 20%

On 1 April 2010, a valuation of cornpany 's Ieasehold premises were carried out by Iqbal A Nanjee & Co(Private) lelted The \ra!uatson
was resulted in- |mpalrment of Rs.27,576,364 and accordmgly recorded in'the books of the relevant year




4.

141 -

2014 © 2013

ADVANCES AND OTHER'RECEIVABLES : ol , Note -~ Rupees . Rupees
-Considered‘doubtful s 5, @ ok o
Advance to lIBL A’ ' : 14.1 34,000,000 34,000,000
Provislcn agalnst advance to lIBi. ' g ' 141 (34,000,000) (34,000,000

Considered good

Receivable from defined benefrt plan—graturty w5 : o142 | . 173,105 ([ 173,105
Advances to staff R . 143 | 30,280 || 30,680
' ' 203,885 - 203,785

203,885 - - 203,785

in 2006, the Company advanced a sum of Rs. 165.6 million to Crescent Standard Investment Bank errted (now
merged into innovative Housing Finance Limited and renamed as Innovative Investment Bank Limited {BL)) for -

- the purpose of finance to be- prov:ded to Sysmax (Prlvatel Limited for the extension and reconstruction of

14.2.

14.2.1

Defence Authority Country and Golf Club. In consideration of ‘aforementioned amount, lIBL sub’ delegated '/

"asmgned its rights of 207 memberships Defence -Authority Countn] and Golf Club to the Company (as security
.-against the finance). On 23 October 2009, a settlement agreement was entered between the Company and lIBL.
According towhich IIBL will encumbure 94 Defence Authority Country and Golf Club membershrps in favour of the .

Company which will treated as full and final settlement of outstandmg amount. The market value of the

memberships i is approxlmatelv Rs. 131.6 million.

On 07 January 2010, deed of assignment / conveyance was entered between the Company and lIBL, acc'.ordlng to

the deed IIBL has sub as&gned rights of 94 platmum membershlps to the Company after acqulrlng full transfer_

rrghts from the Sysmax (Prwate) Limited by way of assrgnment J conveyance | deed

On 10 May 2010, the High court of Smdh awarded a decree in favour of IIBL-and on thrs basrs Companv also
applied in High Court of Sindh for execution. On 04 October 2010, the High Court of Sindh has’ rssued an order for
execution of decree and accordmgly directions were issued o the administrator of Defence Housmg Authorltv for -

- . the transfer/conveyancel assrgnment of 94 piatlmum memberships. During the year 2012 the memberships -

were transferred to the. Company

DEFINED BENEFIT PFAN, - EMPLOYEES" IGRA'I"UII'I.'Y-FUNb :

General descrtption P

The Companv operates an approved graturty fund for all its permanent employees, whrch is admmlstered hy the

Board of Trustees. The Companv s costs and contnhutnons are determined ‘based on an actuarial valuatlon carried.
out at appropriate regular intervals. The benefits under the graturty scheme are payable on retirement at the age ,

- of 60 or on earher cessation of service'as under

Principal actuarial assumpt_ions i

@ The Iate.ét actuarial valuation of the scheme was carried out for' financial atatements for the year ended 30
June 2010. Actuarial method used by the actuary in the current year is as follows: '

1AS-19 mandates the use of Projected Unit Credit (PUC) Actuarial Cost Method to determme the benet“ t
obligations for a post-employment defined benefit scheme {such as gratuity scheme of the Company} PUC
provides the benefit obligations assuming that the entity/benefit scheme will continue to exist in its present -
form in future. However, due to éxtraordinary circumstances, benefit obligations and related accounting
disclosures are determined based on the assumption that most of the employees will leave the Company in
the forthcoming year and therefore total accumulated actuarial gains / losses have been recogmsed during
the year. B : :
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During the year ended 30 June 2009, the Company transferred 932, 500 shares of Qunce Food Industries lelted in

~ its own name, however, 325,600 shares have not been transferred due to the fact that reglstrar has rejected these

13.1.4

shares for the reason of being fake shares. Further in the previous year company received 142,500 shares and in
the current year, the Company to received 47,600 from the original sellers and the balance of 135,500 shares are
still represented as fake shares. Adequate provision has been recognised in respect of these shares.

These shares are held (pledged) in the cDC account of Bank Alfalah lerted as at June 30, 2014 (refer note 6. 1] : '
During the year, based on agreement as meritioned in note 16.2 sub note (i) and {iv), the management has .
transferred such shares to Assets held for. sale (refer note 16.1. 3) and accordingly these shares were revalued till
March 31, 2014. The value as at March 31, 2014 has been taken as the carrymg value to be transferred to Assets

-,‘ held for Sale.

-13.2

13.2.1

Available-for-sale .

Un-quated equity securities i :
Unless otherW|se stated, ho!dlngs are ordlnarv shares of Rs. 10 each

" Number of shares ko ; s g o8 o we 2013
ik : ‘ ' : ; : F a5 e Fair value
5 | -'20 3 I : " Name of Investee - -1 - Note | Carrying Value Fair Value JCarrying
June.(_ua - June 201 . -t e B . i . -. 7 RS |l Amount
Rupees - '
140676 140676 Innovative Investment Bank Limited 134" _
., 10,000 = . 10000 Sunbiz (Private).Limited (face value Rs:100 per share) . 1321 2 : ®
4,007,383 4,007,383 Karachi Stock Exchange Limited -~ © . .5,090909 5,090,909

The Companv holds 10 000 shares of Sunblz (Prwate) Limited (SL) hawng face value of Rs 100 per share As perthe

: -_audlted financial statements of the Sunbiz Limited for the year ended 30 June 2007 the shareholders equity is
~negative and the break-up value per share is Rs. 325 negatlve Latest financial statements are not available for the

13.3

13.4

purpose of calculatlng break-up value.

The percentage of the shares held by the Company in the followmg mvestee cornpames are more than 10 percent

" Number of shares . e ‘ s =t K i : : ’ " Percentage holding

Tdune " June ’ e Name of Investee . o gl - ‘ ~ June . dune
014 2013 : o . 2014 2013
6013 500 6,073,500 ot . i Southem NetworksLimited : - S 1215 T 1215

In 2006 the Company acquured 24 5 million shares of Crescent Standard Investment Bank (now merged into

' Innovatwe Housing Finance Limited and renamed as Innovative Investment Bank Limited). (iBL) from Corporate

Business Management (Private) Limited (CBML). prewously named as Crescent Standard Business Management
(Private]) Limited (CSBM). On 22 June 2006, the Securltles and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) underthe

' provision of Section 15B of the Securities and Exchange Ordlnance, 1962, ordered CBML to pay Rs. 182. 4 million to.
_ .the Company.

} Th|s represent loss mcurred by the Company due to fall in share prlce suhsequent to sale of these shares’ on

account of certain price sensitive information avallahle with the directors {one of whom was the Chief Executive of

~ Javed Omer Vohra & Company ‘Limited) and Chief Executive of CBML at the time of sale. CBML filed an appeal

before the Appellate bench of the Commission and after various hearing, the Commission in current year (when
CBML went into voluntary liquidation) on 10 September 2009 in exercise of power under sub-section (3) of section

' "15B the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1962, again ordered CBML, through its liquidator to pay Rs. 174.6

million to the Company, w:thln the penod qf 30 days of the issuance of the order. However, the payment has not

£ ‘yet been recewed



11.  INTANGIBLE ASSETS

- Trading Right Entitlement Certificate .

NCEL membership card
DA Country and Golf Club Memberships’

Less: Transferred to Assets Held for Sale

12, LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Note 2014 - 2013
" Rupees
1,909,091 . 1,909,091
750,000 750,000
39,200,000 110,600,000
16.3.2. {39,950,000) :
1,909,001 113,259,091

This includes Rs. 2 5 m:lhon (2013 Rs. 2.5 mllllon) deposnted with Natlonal Commodlty Exchange L:mlted for rooms
in Hyatt Regency. ; 25 :

Note

2013

. Net carrying value

20,671

*  Asat 30 June 2014,th;.ese co‘mpahies were IiStéd on default counter of Karachi Stock Ekohange;

13. INVESTM ENTS 2014
y . Rupees .
" Held for trading at fair value through profit and loss 3.1 20,671 32,778,546
Available-for-sale - 13.2 5,090,909 - 5,090,909
' 5,111,580 37,869,455
113.1 ,“Hel’d-for -trading .
*. Quoted - eqmty securities &
'Unless otherw1se stated holdings arein ordmary shares of Rs. 10 each.,
Number of shares ; 2014 - 2013 -
- : 7 ) Fair value
Pl P ) june saia MName of Investee Ho!e .| carrying value Fair Value I::':\::nmg <
) Rupees -
‘ . rexmie o ‘ e
392,168 392;168"  Kohinoor Mil_ls Limited .1.3.1.47 6,3:}3.122 5,890,363 6,353,122
- . OTHERS i s
135,500 135,500 Quice Food Industries Limited* © 1313 . - -
4,401,596 - 4,401,596 Balochistan Glass lelted (face value of Rs. 5 per shhre) 13.1.4 - 26,409,576 33,232,050 26,409,576
1,706,000, . 1,76&,000 Polyron Limited® 13.1.1‘. : .
6,073,500 6,073,500 Southern Metworks Limited™ . 13.1.2 o - <
11 11 lohnsan and Philips [Pakistan) Limited 113 277 iiz
200 300 Mustehkani Cement Limited ) ‘15,735 20,394 18,735
: ¥ 32,778,548 + 39,143,084 32,778,546
’ Unrealised gain an account of rgme-a'sursmer!t to fair value §,36¢.53§
Carrying value of investments . - 39,145,01;4 3
i " Less: investments transferred to Assets held for sale
© (392,168) " Kohinoar Mills Limited 16.3.3 {5.890,363}
{4,401,596} ) L Balochlstan Glass L|m|led 16:3.3 133,232,050}

13.1.1 Asat30June 2014 this Company was under suspensno,n by KSE and was not traded in the market since 11 October
2007, as it has gone mto wmdmg up proceedmgs through the order passed by the H:gh Court of Baluchlstan

1312 On 06 January 2009, The Karachi Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited had placed the. shares of the company on
defaulters'counter through notice KSE/N-110, as the company has gone into Ilqmdatlon through the Order passed

by the ngh Court of Sindh. Tradmg in shares are suspended wath effect from Tuesday, 13 January 2008.



14.2.2

14.2.3

1 14.2.3.1

- 14,24

14.2.5

14.2.7

corresnand:ne vear.
S i 2014 2013
- Movement in fair value of plan assets - - . &y Note .. Rupees
Fairvalueasatljuy2o12 . - = = . Gy st B 720,905 - 1,195,491
Expected return on plan assets - e : L s - e
Contribution by the Company ¥ s s ‘ : ) - T ey
Benefits paid ' o B ST TR P ‘ R R (474,586)
~ Actuarial loss on plan assets T o , Foe ey fia .4
 Fair value as at 30 June 2013 : e i, @ . ' 720,905 720,905
" Movement in (receivable) / payable to defined benefit
. Balariceasatlluly2012 . BT e o R (173,105) . - (173,105)
Charge for the year - : - 1426 ;e &

5 Contrlbutlon to the fund durmg the year - Company s contribution ~ © B - S
-Balance asat30June2013 : h . {173,105) {173,105) -
Actual return on plan assets

o The actual return on the assets durmg the year is: g
Expected return on plan 355ets FERR - N i oA 359,550
Actuarial loss on plan assets =~ 5 . w - {691,818) -

) : o i ' - {332,268).

143

(b} The actuarial valuation of the scheme for fmancual statements for the year ended June 30, 2010 were based

on the following assumptlons

Discount rate . 12%

Expected rate of i increase in salary in future years 11%

Expected rate of return on plan assets 12%

Average expected remaining worklng life tnme of empioyees 11 years

, - 2014 2013

Reconciliation of payable / (receivabie) to defined benefit plan : Note - Rupees
Present value-of defined beneflt oblngatmns 7 ‘ : 1423 547',800 547,800
Fair value of plan assets ’ : . . 14.2.4 (720,905) (720,905}
Asset recognised in the balance sheet ; ) : (173,105} - ..(173,105)
Movement in defined benefit obligation. )
Obligation as at 1 July 2012 Bl g i Wyt T L o 1,022,386
.Current service cost, - - e, , ;B g : - -
Interest tost ‘ et ‘ o . SIE i ; -
Benefits paid - : gl S & - 14.2.3.1 - . {474,586)
Actuarial gain on obhgatlon i T P , N L Sy R o, R
'Dbllgatlon as at 30 June 2013 i ; £ WL s BA7.800 - 547,800

This mclude amount pald to. employees who have resugned and rejomed the Company in the current and

Advance to staff. . ! i ‘
The Company has a policy of providing interest free loan to its permanent employees.



2014 - 2013

_ Note : Rupees
15. CASH AND BANK BALANCES ' :
Cash at banks: g e F ‘ 5 e : o
- Current accounts . : , 4,108,495 4,135,859
- Déposit account . : _ ©15.1) 39,987 ; 260

4,148,482 4,136,119

15.1 This represents deposit account maintained with United Bank' Limited carrying profit rate of 5% per annum
~ (2012: 5% per annum). - o o b

©18.  ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

16.1 On Aprll 1 2014 an agreement was entered into between the Company and Summit Bank Limited whereby'
Summit Bank I.lmlted has agreed to settle the outstandlng Ilablllty as appearmg in note 5 in followmg :

manner:

i) The Company shaII sell / transfer / assrgn its rights in respect of 28 Golf Club Platmum Membershlps
(lntangrble assets - refer note 11) worth Rs. 39.2 ml"lOﬂ in favor of Summit Bank L:mlted

. i) The Company shall sell / transfer 1 of its Rooms ] office (leasehold premises refer note 10.1) be’aring '
~ office. no. 511 situated at Karachi Stock Exchange Bullding for an amount of Rs. 7 mlllron in favor of
* Summit Bank Limlted §

m) The Company sha!l sell / transfer its membershlp of Paklstan Mercant;le Exchange Limlted {Intangible
‘Assets - NECL Membershrp Card - refer note 11) for an amount of Rs. 4 million in favor of. Summ:t Bank
Limited;:

16.2  Similarly, on- ‘April 8, 2014, an agreem'ent was entered into between Bank Alfalah Limited and the Company |
whereby Bank Alfalah lelted has agreed on settlement of outstandmg amounts as appearing in notes 6 and
7; |n followmg manner:

I) The Company shall sell l transfer I ass:gn its rights in respect of 51 Golf Club Platmum Membershrps'
 (intangible assets - refer note 11} worth Rs. 71.4 million in favor of Bank Alfalah Limited. This transfer
was made before year end and accordingly, the Ilabrllty has been reduced by the same amount.

,ir) The Company shall sell / transfer 3 of its Rooms / offices: (Iea‘séhbld ﬁrem’ises refer note 10.1) bearing
office no. 507, 508 and 509 situated at Karachi Stock Exchange Building for an amount of Rs. 21 milliori
in favor of Bank Alfalah lelted :

iii) The Bank Alfalah Limited shall eriforce'its oledge over 4, 401 596'shares of Balochistan Glass Limited '
~ (refer note 13.1 4) by selhng the same to any person at the rate prevallrng in market on the date of.
relevant transfer, ‘

" iv) The Bank Alfalah' Limited shall enforce its pledge over 392,166 shares of .Kohinoor Mills Limited (refer = |
note 13.1.4) by selling the same to any person at the rate prevailing i in market on the date of relevant
transfer, -



v) The remaining Pnnmpal Outstanding amount shall be settled through the sale proceeds of personal
properties situated at Gawadar and Nooriabad. The properties shall be sold through mutual efforts and
the sale consrderatlon of such properties shall be finalised after prlor written consent of Bank Alfalah

erlted

vi] The entire sale proceeds of the Gawadar and the Nooriabad propertles as mentloned above in pomt {v) )
- shall be deposited with Bank Alfalah Limited firstly for adjustments towards the principal outstanding
amount of the Company. If there is surplus sale proceeds left after the satisfaction of the principal
“liabilities of the Company, the surplus amount will then be adjusied towards the principal outstanding
 personal liability of Mr. Javed Omer Vohra {late) in accordance with the settlement agreement dated
May 13 2014; and 5

vu) In addition to the above, if after settlmg the prmupal |labl|ltl[ of the Company and personal llabi’llty of
- Mr. Javed Omer Vohra (latel, there is still some sale proceeds left wnh Bank Alfalah Limited, it will at its.
~own drscretlon, utilise the same towards total or partial adjustment of mark-up outstanding amount
and / or cost of funds outstanding amount {and / or. other charges that may have been wawed in
Company s or Javed Omer Vohra's (late) account. . .

Accordingly, all such assets that have been‘ agreed by the Company to be transferred to the Banks as

3 settlement of outstanding liabilities; have been classrfled as Assets held for sale and are valued at lower of -

16.3

- 163.1

* carrying value or falr value less cost to sale. They are summarized as under:

2014 2013

Assets classified as held forsale ; R e & e E  Rupees

'Propertv and edulipments:‘ - i o -5y s 16 31 '_ 28,000,000 iy
intangible assets e T T .. 1832 - 39,950,000 -
Investments e ) 1633 - _ . 33,728,632 .

101,678,632 -

Property and equlpments . .
This represents the fair value of 4 Rooms { offices. (leasehold prem|ses refer note. 11) bearmg offrce no. 507

-508, 509 and 511 situated at Karachi Stock. Exchange Building, for which the Company has agreed to transfer

agalnst the outstanding liabilities of banks. The Banks have valued such offices at Rs. 7 million each The
resultant |mpa|rment Ioss has been accounted for as follows :

'ertt'en down'/ carrying value till date of agreements ) 29,250,142 : L -

" Less: impairment loss on revaluatron to, falr value less cost to sell. ; " {1,250,142) ) £t

Fair value lesscostto sell ; . S P .. 28,000,000 . - -




16.3.2

16.3.3

. 392,168 shares of Kohinoor Mills lelted 5,890,363 -
4,401,596 shares of Balochistari Glas_s Limited - 33,232,050
et 3 5, L A 39,122,413 -

Less: impairment loss to record at fair value as at June 30, 2014 o
" 392,168 shares of Kohinoor Mills Limited ' A (992,185)
© 4,401,596 shares of Balochistan Glass Limited .(4,401,596)|
g b S e T (5,393,781)
Farr value as at June 30, 2014 )
392, 168 shares of Kohinoor Mills erlted 4,898,178
4, 401 596 shares of Balochrstan Glass errted 28,830,454

Intangibles‘ 7

National Commodrty Exchange lelted membershrp card 750,006

28 DA Country and Golf Club Membershrps 39,200,000
39,950,000

The National Commodity Exchange Limited membership card has been valued at Rs 4 million. Slnce the
carrying value is lower, it.has beer recorded at carrying value The 28 DA Country and Golf Club Membershlps

have been valued at Rs 1.4 million each being carrying value as well as the fair value.

Investments

' Carrwng value as at june 30, 2014

33,728,632 -

" Lrabrlrtles assoctated vvlth assets held for sale

" Based on agreements referred above in 17.1 and 17 2, followmg Ilabrlrtnes are assocratecl with assets held for

sale s _

' Rumng f‘ nance and markup accrued 7S ; o g 5 107,815,552
Interest and mark-up accrued . S 5 e 7 77,911,980
Runing finance and markup-accrued i 4 6 91,574,431

: : ‘ 277,301,963 -

17

. 18.

‘ : ; ; 2013
: ADMIN{STRATIVE.AND OPERATING EXPENSES' Note Rupees -
Salarres, allowances and other benefits 900,000 - 900,000 - ;
. Fee'and subscription : 65,772 e
Utility charges - 128,594 305,630
~ Auditors’ remuneration 18.1 -~ 320,000 320,000
. Printing arid stationery : : ] . 2,349
Telephone, postage and fax charges ‘ -101,900 . 86,880
Depreciation : 10.2 ‘625,192 782595
Others 6,000 s
2,397,454

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMlTM ENTS

Except for the amount which could be payable if the Company defaulted in makmg settlement of |ts outstandmg S
" liability through tranfer of its assets to the banks as damages there are no contmgencres and commitments

outstandmg at the year end.

- 2014 -

2,147,458




18.1

19.

Auditors' Remuneration
Audit fee

- Fee for half yearly review and other certifications -

Out of pocket expenses -

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Income from financial assets

' Mark-upincome =~ -

20.

Dy

28

FINANCE COST . .

Bank charges

 IMPAIRMENT LOSS ON ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE |

L,

Inipairmeh_t Io'ss-ron re\_ialu.ation'of Iease-hold--préﬁﬁisgsr

- Impairment loss on revaluation of investments

 EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted

Profit after taxation

Weighted average number of =oi'dihafy shares oufstanding during the year.

N_ote' :

Note .

2014

2013

{0.03)

Rupees :
250,000 250,000
60,000 60,000
10,000 10,000 '
320,000 320,000
2014 2013
Rupees
a3 37
562 216
. 562 216
.1,250,142 -
5,393,781 ' :
- 6,643,923
(1,753,869) 17,038,278
50,820,000 50,820,000
10.34




23.

. 24.

b 2_5.

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND EXECUTIVE -
‘The aggregate amounts charged in the accounts for the remuneratlon, mcludlng all benefits, to the Chief Executive
Officer {CEO) and Executives of the Company were as follows: .
Chief Executive : Executives
2014 I | =zoas - 2014 - | 2013
5 = Rupees

Basic salary e . . sbq,oool 900,000 = -
House rent allowance i ’ . - . ' 2 i N
Conveyance i - - - -
Retirement benefits . - < - - &
Leave encashment I - - = Z

900,000 900,000 - -

" Number of p'erson's : 1. . A 1 [5] (o]

' RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties comprises of major shareholders, assoclated compames wnth or wnthout common- dlrectors, other
companies with common dnrectors, retirement benefit fund, directors, key management personnel and their close
family members. Transactions with related parties are entered at rates negotlated with them. Remuneration to key
management personnel are in accordance with thelr terms of- engagements. ontrlbutlan to defined beneﬁt plan is

 made as per Actuarlal advice. -

Details of transactlons and balances at year end WIth related partles, other than those whuch have been d:solosed

- elsewhere in these financial statements, areas follows :

.2014 SR 1) |
Rupees
Ftecelvable-frOm'staft retirement fund‘{ i e '_ e .- 173,105 ) 173,105 i
. ltev management oerson}lel(Mr.BiIal Vohra-CEO) - payable : . S ?‘.': g 2-,325,CIQD - 1,42.5-,.000
-Key management personnel(Mr.Bllal \!ohra CEO) salarles and heneflts exnense . o 900,IJOII A SOD;DOI)

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fa|r value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged ora Iaab;llty settled hetween knowledgeable
willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. Fair value of all the financial assets and fmancral liahilities are

estnmated to approxlmate their respective carrying values.

" The Company measures falr values using the following falr value hlerarchy that reflects the s:gmflcanoe of the inputs

used in making the measurements: .

Level 1 : Fair value measurements usmg quoted prlces (unadjusted) in active markets for identlcal assets or

- liabilities.

Level 2: Fair value measurements using |nputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable

- for the asset or I:ab|l|ty, either directly (i.e. as pncesl or mdlrectly (I.e de_r_lve_cl from prices).

Level 3': Fair value measurements usmg inputs for the asset or Iuablllty that are not based on observable market -
data (l e. unobservable inputs).

The table below analyses financial. |nstruments measured at the end of the reportmg penod by the Ievel in the fair
value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categonzed ;
: Level 1 . Level2 " Level3 - Total

Financial assets at fair vaiue through profit or loss

equity securities = - ' 20,671 - 20,671




26.

- 26.1

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company has overall respon5|b|hty for the establlshment and oversrght of the
Company s risk management framework

The Company primarily invests'ln the portfolio of investments in marketable securities. Such investmernts are

subject to varying degree of risk. These risk emanate various factors that i'nclude, but are not limited_ to:

- Market risk

= - Credit risk _
"= Liquidity risk
- . Operational risk
Market risk

Market risk is the nsk that the value of the financial mstrument may fluctuate asa result. of changes in

" market interest rates or the market prlce due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the mstrument

change in market sentlments, speculatlve activities, supply and demand of" securities and liquidity in the
market. Market_ risk comprises of three.types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other prlce risk.

Currency risk.‘

Currency nsk is the rlsk that the farr value or future cash flows of a f‘nanclal instrurent’ will ﬂuctuate.

'because of changes in fore|gn exchange rates. The Company is' not exposed to currency rlsk as all
‘ transactlons are carried out in Pak Rupees - : :

Intérest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the falr value or future cash flows ofa fmanmal |nstrument W|ll fluctuate e
- because of changes in market interest rates, ‘ 5

a). 1 S.ensitlvlty analysis for varia ble rate instruments

« The Company holds KIBOR based runnmg fmance facuhty from vanous banks that expose the ':,
Company to cash flow interest rate risk. In case of 100 basis points increase / decrease in KlBOR !
'the net profit of the Company would’ have been hlgher / lower by Rs. 1.9 mllllon based on it's
existing portfolio of mterest bearmg financial lnstruments However no |nterest has been o
recogmsed in the year. ' - '

The composmon of the Company s mvestment portfolio and interest rates are expected to change.
over time. Accordingly, the sensitivity analysns prepared as of 30 June 2014 is not necessarlly_
mdrcative of future movements m lnterest rates. ;

Yleld / mterest rate sensrtmty posrtton for on balance sheet flnanual mstruments is based on the
 earlier of contractual repncmg or maturity date and for off-balance sheet mstruments is based on
settlement date.



The Company’s market rate of return sensitivity related to financial assets and financial liabilities as at June -
30, 2014 can be determined from the following: P

Finant.ial-nssels

L.ong term_deposﬁs
Investments S5
Advances and other receivables
Cash and i:ank balances

Financial Liabilities

. Runing finance and accrued markup. ‘

Running finance under mark-up arrangemenis -secured

", Interest and mark-up accrued

- Creditors, accrued and other liabifities

' On balance sheet gap-

Financial assets
Long term deposits

lnvestments

Trade debtors - unsécured, considered good

. Advances and other receivables

Cash and bank balances

* Financial liabilities

Runing finance and markup accrued

_ Running finance underrma'rkﬂp arrangements - secured

Interest and mar-k-u_p accrued

*Creditars, accrued and-other liabilities

On balance sheet gap

June 30, 2014
Exposed to interest rate risk
; Not
Effective Rate off More than .o Epe <
Markup/ Return|  Uptothree  three months  More than one to interest rate) Total
‘Months and upto one year risk
year %
{5} Rup
: y i 2853500 - 2,853,500
. s : . 5,111,580 5,111,580
= % - 203,885 203,885
5 . 399087 . e 4,108,495 443,482
. 39,987 - 12,277,460 . 12,317,447
24 107,815,552 s s = 107,815,552
1426101677 - 91,574,431 - . © 91,574,431
; - - 77,911,380 77,911,980
- - 11,931,620 -
199,389,583 . - B3843600 - 277,301,963
(199,389,983 39,987 . - (77,566,140) ' {264,984,516)
June 30,2013
Exposed to Interest rate risk
'] Elfective Rate S Y s Not ex os.edtlo
aibiwkiol Hpn theee Mm:I:;ha:dmmte . Morethanane | lﬂt'e-restprat'eﬂsk Jolat
Return - Maonths - Mg o8 e 1pL0 year ; a
: one year
(%) - Rupees
. 2,853,500 2,853,500
- - 37,969,455 37,869,455
e : 203,785 203,785
5 - 260 4,135,859 4,136,119
. 4 260 45,062,593 45,062,859
24 107,815,552. - 107,815,552
W67 SLEMAN -
; : . - 77,911,980 77,911,980
_— . 11,069,775
199,389,983 * 88,981,756 185,727,532
{199,389,383) 260 5 . (43,919,157) 140,664,673}




! L E . Rupees
Effect of an increase/decrease in the KSE-100 index
' Effect on'short term investments _ - a i , 6201 9,833,564
_ Effect on profit and loss account o T 1. g _ 6.201 9,833,564
Credit risk

-.26.2

Other price risk

Other price risk includes equity price risks which is the.risk of changes In the fair value of equity securities as

a result of changes in the levels of KSE-Index and the value of individual shares. The equrty ‘price risk’
- exposure arises from mvestments in equity securltles held by the Company for which prlces in the future are

uncertain.

-

A summary analysus of mvestments by mdustry sector as at 30 June 2014 is represented in note 13 to the
fmancral statements )

The table belovv summarizes the sensitivity of the company’s investments in equity securities at 30 June.The

1

analysis is based on the assumption that KSE-100 index increased by 30% (2013:30%) and decreased by 30% -

(2013:30%),with all other variables:heid constant and that the fair value of the companys portfolio of equity
securities moved according to. their historical correlation with the index.This represents rnanagement's best
estimate of a reasonable posmble Shlft in the KSE-100 index having regard to the historic volatlllty of index of
past three years ‘

The rmpact below arlse from the reasonable posmble changes in the falr value of Ilsted eqmty securities.

'2_014 ‘ 201'3

Credrt rlsk management

Credit risk i is the risk that one party toa f'nanﬂal mstrument will fall io discharge an obllgatlon and cause the

other party to incur a financial loss, without taking into account the fair value of any collateral Credit risk-

arises from the inability of the issuers of the instruments, the relevant financial |nst|tut|ons or: counter '

parties in case of placements or other arrangements to- fulfrll their oblrgatmns There is a possibility of

system EtC

dg Exposureto credit risk

'amount of the fi nancral assets as set out below

default by partrclpants and of failure of the financial markets, the deposnones the settlements or clearrng -‘

Credit risk of the Company arises prmcrpally from the trade debts, short term investments, loans and

advances, deposits and other rer;elvables The carrying amount of fi nancral assets represents the maximum :

credit exposure. The management contlnuously monitors the credit exposure towards the clients and makes
provision against those balances consrdered doubtful of recovery or when the margms are lower than the
outstandmg amount : : i

The maximum exposure to credrt risk before any credit enhancements at 30 June 2014 is the carrymg

2014 2013
————— [Rupeesj—.

Long term deposits . e ' . 2,853,500 2,853,500

Advances and other receivables .~ . i 203,885 203,785
Cash and bank balances _ i L I, ' 4,148,482 4,136,119

7,205,867 - 7,193,404




26.3

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when ch'anges in economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of
counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is significant in relation to the Company’s total credit

exposure.

Bank Balances _ :
The analysis below summarises the credit quality of the company's bank balances .

2014 2013
. ‘ : " Rupees -
AA+ TN N P : . 4348482 - 4,136,119

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an enterprise will encounter difficulties in. raiéing funds to meet its obligations

and ébmmitmgnts.ﬁLiquidity risk arises because of the po;sibilit.y‘ that the Company- could be required to pay
its liabilities earlier than expected or difficulty in ra‘gsing funds to meet commitments associated with
financial liabilities as they fall due. As highlighted in note 1.3 the C.ompany-is"suffering from severe liquidity

--problems and is'not able to meet it's financial obligations.

The table below ahall\,rses the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the
remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts in the table are

 the contractual undiscounted cash flows..

The maturity profile of the Comba ny's financial liabilities based on contractﬁal maturities is given below:

June 30, 2014
: ; st 1. : Six to :
Carrying Contractual Six Monthsorj | 2 One.to Five
. B Twelve :
Amount Cash Flows © Less Years
Vi L ; Months
) 3 e Rupees -
"Financial liabilities -
Runing finance and nmiarkup 107,815,552 107,815,552 107,815,552
'Running tinance under mark-up : £t ] o :
arrangements - secured . 91,574,431 ' 93,574,431 91,57,4;431 -
Interest-and mlark-l.i'p accrued’ ; 7_7,911,980 77,911,980 '77,911,.980' - -
Creditors,accrued and. other - 7 ‘ T
liabilities ’ : 11,931,620 11,931,620 11,931,620 - -
289,233,583 289,233,583 . 289,233,583 - -
Junie 30, 2013
Carrying 4 Contractual Slu Months ar ;"-ix -to Tweive One tu; five
© Amount Cash Flows Less . Maonths . Years

Financlal liabilities
; Runing finance and markup accrued

Running finance undér mark-up

Rupeeés

107,815,552

107,815,552

' 162,974,431

107,815,552

162,974,431

afrangements - secured 162,974,431 ° i -

. Interest and mark-up’ accrued 77,911,980 77,911,980 : . 77,911,980 - -
Cred‘it_cars, all:c,ruecl. anc; othelr. Ii;lbilities B ]:1,069,776 ) 11,069,776 11.069,7:76 - £
355,17],740 l359r771,740 359,771,740 - Al



26.4

Operational risk

* Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes associated ‘wi'th the -
processes, technology and infrastructure supporting the Company’s operations either internally within the

Company or externally at the Company’s service prowders ‘and from external factors other than credit, -
market and qumd:ty risks ‘such as those arising from legal and regulatory reguirements and generally
accepted standards of investment management behaviour. Operational rlsks arlse from all of the Company s
activities.

_ _The primary responsibility for the development and |mplementat|on of controls over operatlonal rlsk rests ‘

| . 265

with the board of directors. Signlf' cant risks mclude, but are not limited to:

- Requirements for approprlate segregatlon of dut|es between various functions, roles and -
'- responsibilities; - i e
- Requirements for the reconalration and monitoring of transactions;
© - Compliance with regulatory and other legal requrrements, '

- ' Documentation of controls and procedures,

- Require e :

Ethical and business standards; and
- - "Risk mitigation, including insurance where this is effectwe

Capital risk _management ,

- The primary objective of the Company's capital m'anag-ement is to maintain healthu capital ratios, strong

27.

» 28,

'GENERALg'

credit rating- and optimal capital structure in order to ensure ample availability of finance for its exrstmg
operations, for maximizing shareholders value, for tapping potential investment opportumties and to

_reduce cost of capltal

‘The Company has a negatwe equity of Rs.192.970 mulhon and is also not able to meet the mmlmum net

capital balance requlrement prescrlbed by ‘the KSE (refer note 1.3)

Corresponcli'ng'figures‘:have been reclassified / rearranged, wherever necessary.’

During the year_th_e averaée number of employees were 1(Chief eirecutive) [2013:1].

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

: These financial statements were authonsad for issue bv the Board of Dlrectors of the Company in their

m.eetlng held on 31-12-2014. o

e

Chief Executive Officer

l\iul\»% MJMW

irector



‘PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDINGS  From "34" As on June 30, 2014

. NUMBERS OF SHAREHOLDING ) TOTAL SHARES
SHAREHOLDERS From ' To HELD
. 920, 1 - 100 - 45,456
1,835 101 - 500 556,138
1,749 501 - 1000 1,359,237
3,415 1001 - c 5000 ' 8,021,076
- 740 |- 5001 10000 5,494,478
258 10001 15000 . 3,201,947
121 15001 20000 2,164,228
87 20001 25000 1,992,811
" 58 25001 30000 1,619,922 |
41 30001 35000 1,336,885
30 35001 . 40000 1,134,781
13 40001 . 45000 ‘552,953
20 45001 - 50000 977,549 |
15 50001 - - 55000 795,276
B AT 55001 - 60000 - 1,213,542 |
i 5 © 60001 - 65000 .311,330
6 65001 - 70000 - 412,426
7 ‘70001 - 75000 508,173
4 75001 - : 80000 307,927
4 80001 - . 85000 - '330,906
5 - 85001 - 90000 . 443,763
14 |- 95001 " 100000 " 1,394,754
5 100001 105000 - . 50§570
%y 105001 110000 216,600
3| ' 110001 - 115000 340,346
ENE 115001 - 120000 119,247
3 120001 - . 125000 367,001
-1 125001 - 130000 130,000 |-
4 ' 135001 - 140000 551,312
z © 140001 - 145000 283,150 |
2 - 145001 - 150000 - 291,703
1 - 150001 - 155000 150,015
v A 160001 - 165000 160,643
1 170001 - 175000 175,000
3 /185001 - 190000 . 188,369
2 190001 - © 195000 385,462
5| 195001 - 200000 593,815
1 -210001 - .215000 214,969
1| 235001 - 240000 . 238,201
Tl 305001 . 310000 310,000
“a 320001 - 325000 644,295
1 355001 - - ‘360000 - 359,590
1| . 380001 365000 . 361,097 | .
1 . 380001 - 385000 384,869 |
1 390001 | - 395000 394,264
ENE 500001 - - 505000 500,827
1 525001 - - 530000 525,665
1.1 635001 5 . 640000 636,867
! 685001 - 690000 685,999 |
i 855001 . © 860000 859,960
1| 890001, " . 895000 891,000
1 © 1775001 1780000 1,775,606
1 2995001 3000000 3,000,000
9,419 - :

50,820,000




& ____JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED

DETAILS OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS PER

REQUIREMENTS OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE '-

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS SHARES HELD | % age
5.1- Directors,“.Chief Executive Officer‘, Their Spouse and Chiidren’ ‘
|pirectors 24669|  0.05]
; ‘ 120,328
|Mr. Muhammad Bilal Vohra 847
~ |Haji M. Igbal . 500
g ‘IMr. Muhammad Rafiq Javed . 847
_|Ms. Ayesha Mubashir 800
~ |Ms. Saira Faraz 847 |
" |Ms. Fatima Amir ‘ 500
| Ms. Afshan Farcoqui - '
. 5;Z~A550ciated Combanies, Undég‘takihgs _.&-Rel'ated Parties -
- Nl - ' [ ar o
5.3 - NIT & ICP (Name Wise Detail) , 1,775,606 3.49
. National Bank'pf.l?akist_an, Trustee Deptt. (CDC) 1,775,606 |
5.4-Banks, DFI'S, NBFI'S: : ; e 1,656,119 [ - - 3.26
- .[5.5 - Insurance Cbmbanies .. a4 N |_ 74,018 |  0:15]
‘ 5.6 - Modarba and Mutual Fund © RS Ry B “ L 80,800 | 0.16} |
| |5.7- Other Companies e T e o [ mae6e3 | 3126)
JssGenenaipybiic- 5 v L T TR | 731,322,625 61.63|
A A S R BAd 0 Gr fE SART s Total| 50,820,000 | 100
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JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED
' Registered Office
507-511, Karachi Stock Exchange Building
l.I.Chundrigar Road
Karachi-74000
Telephone: 32424051
Email: jovcoltd@hotmail.com



